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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION |
631 PARK AVENUE
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

Docket No. 50-277 13 MAY 1381
50-27¢

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. S. L. Daltroff
Vice President
Electric Precduction
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Gentlemen:

Subject: Combined Insection No. 50-277/80-18 and
50-278/80-10

This refers to your letter datzd April 22, 1981, in response to our
letter dated April 2, 1981.

Thark you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions
documented in your letter. These actions will be exam’'ned during a
future inspection of your licensed program.

On Page 2 of your letter dated April 22, 1981 the following statement
was made.

"Periodic alpha sampling of ai» particulate filters and loose
contamination smears is ..ow being performed"

It is our urderstanding that alpha sampling of air particulates and
smears shall be done quarterly,as stated by Mr. Gazda in a telephone
conversation on May 4, 1981.

On Page 3 of your letter dated April 22, 1981, the following statement
was made-

"Arrangements will be made to perfodically calibrate our neutron
survey meters..."

It is our understanding that the neutron survey meters will be calibrated
annually, as stated by Mr. Gazda.
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If our understanding is not correct, please inform us,
Your cooperation with us is appreciated,

Sincerely,

P M
(EJms H, Joymer, Chief

Technical Inspection Branch

cc:

W.T. Ullrich, Station Superintendent

Troy B, Conner, Jr., Esquire

Euyene J, Bradioy. Esquire

Raymond L, Hovis, Esquire

Michael J. Scibinico, Il, Assistant Attorney General



